From: Barnhurst, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 10:47 AM

To: Dozier, Tamsen; 'mark.williams@pnl.gov'
Cc: See, Kenneth; Vail, Lance W; 'Kohn, Nancy P'
Subject: RE: Spill plan name....

Attachments: Fwd: Spill Section in SWPPPs for VC Summer

Tami (and Mark)-

| spoke with Melanie Townley at SCDHEC yesterday and she said that the spill prevention plan
is usually included as a BMP in the construction permit as a requirement for operation- so not
required by construction permit during construction. However, she thought that the stormwater
permit may cover prevention of impacts to gw during construction. She contacted the SCDHEC
person over that area and forwarded me their response, which | have attached to this email.
The point- spill plan is a part of the BMP required in the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.
The attachement contains the relevant section of the SWPPP addressing spill prevention as
applicable to construction.

This is Item 7 on the To-Do list from Lance and appears to apply to Sections 4.2, 5.2, and 7.2 of
the EIS.

Thanks

Dan

From: Dozier, Tamsen

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 9:16 AM
To: 'Kohn, Nancy P’

Cc: 'mark.williams@pnl.gov'; Barnhurst, Daniel
Subject: RE: Spill plan name....

thanks Nancy. | forwarded this to Dan Barnhurst. The item that | was asked to help with
(which I've conveniently delegated to Dan) is to determine what SCDHEC's guidance or
recommendations are in this matter. | assume Mark has reviewed these items in the reading
room and has determined we need the SCDHEC information to make sure SCE&G's plan is in
line with anything that agency recommends or requires.

But this email is a good double check on that assumption. (We are all going so fast and furious
that these checks and balances are very helpful to minimize the amount of stuff we miss.)

Tami

From: Kohn, Nancy P [mailto:nancy.kohn@pnl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 3:25 PM
To: Dozier, Tamsen

Subject: Spill plan name....



Hi Tami,
| just remembered you were looking for these formal titles. SCE&G provided these three plans in the
reading room, so we can't cite directly.

Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasures Plan and Facility Response Plan” (SCE&G 2009a|ER p.
5.2-6])

Also,
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
Site Environmental Management Plan

Nancy Kohn
Senior Research Scientist
Marine Sciences Laboratory

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
1529 West Sequim Bay Road
Sequim, WA 98382 USA

Tel: 360-681-3687

Fax: 360-681-4559
nancy.kohn@pnl.gov

www.pnl.gov
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